Information Note The Fourth Islamic Conference of **Health Ministers** Ritz Carlton Hotel, Mega Kuningan Jakarta, Republic of Indonesia 22 – 24 October 2013

Table of Contents

l.	WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION	3
II.	MEETING DATES AND VENUE	3
III.	MEETING PROGRAM	3
IV.	ORGANIZING COMMITTEE CONTACT INFORMATION	3
٧.	REGISTRATION AND LATE REGISTRATION	3
VI.	ACCOMMODATION	4
	VI.1. Hotels of Accommodation	4
	VI.2. Reservation Procedures	4
	VI.3. Accommodation Facilitation	5
	TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION	5
	VII.1. Visas and Custom Information	
	VII.2. Important Notifications	
	VII.3. Air Ticket Facilitation	
	VII.4. Baggage and Item Restriction	
	VII.5. Airport Arrivals and Departures	
	VII.6. Airport Transfers	
VIII.	TRANSPORTATION	
	VIII.1. Shuttle Services	
	VIII.2. Courtesy Transportation for Ministers	
	VIII.3. Public Transportation and Taxi	
IX.		8
	IX.1. Common Delegation Room	
	IX.2. Bilateral Meeting	
	IX.3. Prayer Room	
	IX.4. Medical Services.	
	IX.5. Cultural Dinner	
Χ.	DRESS CODE	
XI.	GENERAL INFORMATION	
	XI.1. Jakarta	
	XI.2. Weather	
	XI.3. Time	
	XI.4. Tipping	
	XI.5. Electricity and Water Supply	
	XI.6. Smoking	
	XI.7. Useful Telephone Number	
	XI.8. Credit Cards	
	XI.9. Currency and atms	11
	XI.10. Mobile Phones Information	
	XI.11. Meeting Security	
	XI.12. Contact Person	
Ann	ex 1	
		16

I. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Republic of Indonesia welcomes all participants to the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM). The organizing committee is devotes to provide a program of meetings and activities that will enable delegates to effectively carry out their work while enjoying their stay in Jakarta.

This circular note provides current meeting information as well as comprehensive details about administrative procedures, meeting logistics and requirements for the participants. Requests for clarification or additional information can be channelled to the organization committee via the email address (indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com).

Amendments to this circular note will be issued as necessary and will be available at the Information Desk at the meeting venue.

The organizing committee wishes all the participants a pleasant and productive visit to the Republic of Indonesia during the upcoming Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM).

II. MEETING DATES AND VENUE

The Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) will take place in Jakarta, Indonesia on 22 - 24 October 2013. The meeting venue will be:

Hotel name : The Ritz-Carlton Hotel, Mega Kuningan, Jakarta Address : Jl. DR. Ide Anak Agung Gde Agung Kav.E.1.1

No.1, Kawasan Mega Kuningan,

Jakarta 12950, Indonesia

Phone : +62 21 2551 8888

III. MEETING PROGRAM

The current meeting program for the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) is attached as **Annex A** and is subject to change. An updated meeting program will be provided at the meeting venue.

IV. ORGANIZING COMMITTEE CONTACT INFORMATION

Please send your inquiry to email <u>indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com</u> and when sending any inquiry, please clearly mention your country/ organization of origin and indicate your inquiry in the subject of the email, for example: Subject: Indonesia – Registration.

V. REGISTRATION AND LATE REGISTRATION

All meeting participants must be registered through the Committee official email (indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com). The registration must be conducted by filling the registration form (attached as **Annex B**) or formal letter directed to the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Indonesia cq. Center of International Cooperation.

VI. ACCOMMODATION

VI.1. Hotels of Accommodation

The following hotels have been designated for the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) participants:

1) The Ritz-Carlton Hotel, Mega Kuningan, Jakarta

Www.ritzcarlton.com/en/Properties/Jakarta/Default.htm

Jl. DR. Ide Anak Agung Gde Agung Kav.E.1.1

No.1, Kawasan Mega Kuningan,

Jakarta 12950, Indonesia Phone: +62 21 2551 8888

E-mail: milda.michelly@ritzcarlton.com

Contact Person: Milda Michelly/Senior Sales Manager/+62 811 1636 166

2) J.W. Marriott Hotel Jakarta

Www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/jktjw-jw-marriott-hotel-jakarta/

Jalan DR Ide Anak Agung Gde Agung Kav E.1.2

No.1&2, Kawasan Mega Kuningan

Jakarta 12950, Indonesia. Phone: +62 21 5798 8888;

Fax: +62 21 5798 8833 / +62 21 5798 8956

E-mail: petra.imanella@mariott.com

Contact Person: Mrs Petra

3) Best Western Hotel Mega Kuningan

www.bwmegakuningan.com

Jalan Mega Kuningan Timur II No. 1

Kuningan, Mega Kuningan

South Jakarta 12950, Indonesia

Phone: +62 21 3671 9003 Fax: +62 21 3006 6066

E-mail: ados@bwmegakuningan.com
Contact Person: Mr. David Elmar

VI.2. Reservation Procedures

Accommodation in the above hotels will be available for the period of **21 - 25 October 2013**. You may wish to contact directly to the person in charge of respective hotels for further details on room rates and availability.

These hotels are located in immediate proximity to one another. Shuttle buses will be available for travel between the venue of Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) and designated hotels. Please be mindful to the nature of Jakarta traffic when making a choice of accommodation.

The participants will be responsible for closing their reservation and for any additional ordered services directly at the selected hotel.

VI.3. Accommodation Facilitation

The Organizing Committee will cover hotel accommodation for these following delegates:

- a. Two room for each OIC member states with arrangement as follows; One (1) room for Head of Delegates and one (1) room for delegate's member.
- b. Rooms for ten (10) persons from the OIC General Secretariat.
- c. Thirty two (32) rooms for technical staff from the OIC General Secretariat.
- d. Four (4) rooms for representatives from OIC's subsidiary bodies and specialized institutions (SESRIC, ISESCO, IDB, and COMSTECH)

NOTE: Other participants have to arrange and borne their own accommodation directly to the designated hotels as mentioned on section VI.2 above or to other available hotels.

VII. TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION

VII.1. Visas and Custom Information

For entry into Indonesia a visa is required. For visa Please refer to the following information:

- A. Participants from the following countries do not need visa to travel to Indonesia:
 - 1) Brunei-Darussalam (all types of passport)
 - 2) Malaysia (all types of passport)
 - 3) Morocco (all types of passport)
 - 4) Azerbaijan (Official/Diplomatic Passport)
 - 5) Iran (Official/Diplomatic Passport)
 - 6) Tunisia (Official/Diplomatic Passport)
 - 7) Turkey (Official/Diplomatic Passport)
 - 8) Suriname (Official/Diplomatic Passport)
- B. Participants from the following countries may obtain Visa on Arrival (VoA):
 - 1) Algeria (all types of passport)
 - 2) Bahrain (all types of passport)
 - 3) Egypt (all types of passport)
 - Kuwait (all types of passport)
 - 5) Libya (all types of passport)
 - 6) Maldives (all types of passport)
 - 7) Oman (all types of passport)
 - 8) Qatar (all types of passport)
 - 9) Saudi Arabia (all types of passport)
 - 10) Suriname (Regular Passport)
 - 11) United Arab Emirates (all types of passport)
 - 12) Iran (Regular Passport)
 - 13) Tunisia (Regular Passport)
 - 14) Turkey (Regular Passport)
- C. Participants from following countries are kindly requested to obtain visa from the Indonesian Embassy or Consulate represented in the respective countries:
 - 1) Afghanistan
 - 2) Bangladesh
 - 3) Iraq
 - 4) Jordan
 - 5) Kazakhstan

- 6) Lebanon
- 7) Mozambique
- 8) Nigeria
- 9) Pakistan
- 10) Senegal
- 11) Sudan
- 12) Uzbekistan
- 13) Yemen
- D. Participants from the following countries are kindly requested to obtain visa from the nearest Indonesian Embassy or Consulate *):
 - Participants from Palestine, shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Amman, Jordan.
 - Participants from Cote D'Ivoire, Gabon, Gambia, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Mali, Mauritania and Sierra Leone, shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Dakkar, Senegal.
 - Participants from **Benin**, **Burkina-Faso**, **Chad**, **Cameroon**, **Niger and Togo**, shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Abuja, Nigeria.
 - Participants from Albania shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Sofia, Bulgaria.
 - Participants from Comoros shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Dar-es Salaam, Tanzania.
 - Participants from Djibouti and Somalia shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.
 - Participants from **Guyana**, shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Paramaribo, Suriname.
 - Participants from Kyrgyztan and Tadjikistan shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Tashkent, Uzbekistan.
 - Participants from Turkmenistan, shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Tehran, Iran.
 - Participants from Uganda shall obtain visa at Indonesian Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya.

VII.2. Important Notifications

All delegations entering Indonesian territory are required to have visa and possess valid passport for six (6) months from the date of arrival.

- Please be advised that participants who have difficulties in obtaining visa from the nearest Indonesian Embassy or Consulate shall immediately contact the Organizing Committee for further arrangement of Visa on Arrival.
- Please be informed that Visa on Arrival fees shall be borne by the participants.
- Visa on Arrival (voa) facility is issued on arrival at the Soekarno-Hatta International Airport for visits not exceeding 30 days for nationals from the Islamic republic of Iran.
- Due to our internal regulation on the issuing of Visa on Arrival, the organizing committee only able to
 facilitate the request of Visa on Arrival to the Participants who made the formal request before 8
 October 2013 equipped with official passport that still valid until April 2014 and flight itinerary.
- The Government of Indonesia will further send guarantee letter to the concerned participant, which should be presented at the immigration checkpoint in Soekarno-Hatta International Airport in Jakarta.
- Fees for Visa on arrival are USD 10 (for up to seven (7) days) and USD 25 (for up to thirty (30) days).
- The issued Visa on Arrival is not extendable and not convertible into other types of visas. Should the bearer of service passport wishes to apply for VoA, the above mentioned fee shall apply.

Please refer to www.kemlu.go.id/Pages/Mission.aspx?L=en for further information.

General Information regarding visa application is available at the Directorate General of Immigration of the Republic of Indonesia website at http://www.imigrasi.go.id.

Delegates may also refer to the Embassies and Consulates of the Republic of Indonesia in their countries'. In case of difficulties related to obtaining a visa, please communicate to indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com mentioning **Visa assistance** in the email subject.

The Customs authorities perform custom inspections after baggage claim on passengers arriving on international flights. During inspection, the passengers are required to submit the completed customs declaration forms which will be provided by the airline staff before landing. For more information on customs please refer to ttp://www.beacukai.go.id.

VII.3. Air Ticket Facilitation

The Organizing Committee will cover **one (1) most direct economy class round-trip air ticket** for Head of delegates from the following countries: Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Benin, Burkina-Faso, Chad, Comoros, Djibouti, Gambia, Guinea, Guines-Bissau, Mali, Mauritania, Mozambique, Niger, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, Sudan, Togo, Uganda, and Yemen.

Mechanism for air ticket booking and reimbursement:

- · Air ticket for each delegate mentioned above will be administered through reimbursement mechanism.
- Each delegate from OIC member states shall book and arrange their own air tickets from travel agencies in their country of origin, whilst, delegates from the OIC General Secretariat shall book and arrange their air tickets from Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.
- Before issuing the air ticket, the concerned delegates must send their tentative flight itinerary to the
 Organizing Committee through email: indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com with email subject format:
 "itinerary" and must receive approval from the Organizing Committee in terms of flight itinerary and airticket fare at the latest 8 October 2013.
- Upon reimbursement process in Indonesia, the concerned delegate must provide the copy of approved air-ticket, invoice from the travel agency, copy of passport (page that with delegates' identity) and boarding pass from departure airport to Jakarta.
- <u>Please bear in mind that all delegates are required to provide their flight itinerary before 8</u>
 <u>October 2013 to guarantee seats availability because the 4th ICHM will be conducted approximately one (1) week after Eid Al-Adha.</u>

VII.4. Baggage and Item Restriction

Airlines operating in the Republic of Indonesia strictly enforce baggage size and weight limitations, and the participants are requested to familiarize themselves with their airline weight and carry-on restrictions prior to traveling in order to avoid extra fees or complications. Inside the check-in area, the participants can use the baggage packing service. The average baggage allowance for Indonesian airlines is 20 kg/44 pounds for economy class passenger and 30 kg/66 pounds for executive class passenger.

In addition, for the sake of airline security, some articles and substances must not be carried aboard. The amount of liquid in hand luggage may also be restricted. Detailed information can be found at the Soekarno-Hatta Airport website: http://www.jakartaairportonline.com/.

VII.5. Airport Arrivals and Departures

Soekarno-Hatta International Airport is located 20 km northwest of Jakarta city center. The IATA code for Soekarno-Hatta International Airport is CGK. Depending on the flight route, the participants will arrive at either Terminal 1 or 3 (domestic flights), or Terminal 2 (international flights). The participants are encouraged to clarify information on the terminal of arrival with their airline companies.

A welcome desk for Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) will be provided at Soekarno Hatta International Airport, Jakarta. Our Staff will assist delegates for the airport transfer. Participants are requested to provide information regarding their airline, flight number, date and time of arrival, and the number of participants through email (indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com).

Before departure, passengers flying with international routes are required to pay the airport tax with charge Rp.150.000 (US\$ 15).

VII.6. Airport Transfers

Complimentary shuttle transfer services from airport to designated hotels will be available for the participants at the Terminal 2 Arrival.

VIII. TRANSPORTATION

VIII.1. Shuttle Services

The participants will be provided with shuttles between The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Mega Kuningan and the designated hotels. The schedule of the shuttles will be available at the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) Information Desk at the meeting venue (The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Mega Kuningan). Due to the nature of Jakarta traffic, participants are advised to make appropriate time arrangement should they need to use the shuttle service.

VIII.2. Courtesy Transportation for Ministers

Upon preliminary requests, each Health Minister from OIC Member States will be provided with a chauffeured car in Jakarta. This particular service of transport will be provided as of 21 – 25 October 2013 from 08.00 AM to 06.00 PM.

VIII.3. Public Transportation and Taxi

It is highly recommended to use taxi cabs with special taxi service insignia. The payment is accepted in Rupiah. Money Changer service is available at the Soekarno-Hatta International Airport. Additional information regarding transportation facilities and taxi services will be available at the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) Information Desk at the meeting venue (The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Mega Kuningan).

IX. MEETING VENUE FACILITIES AND SERVICES

IX.1. Common Delegation Room

The Common Delegation room will be available to the participants on 21 - 25 October 2013. The room will be equipped with computers, printers, photocopiers, telephones, fax machines. Free Internet access and domestic phone lines will be provided.

IX.2. Bilateral Meeting

The Organizing Committee will provide rooms for bilateral meeting. Delegates who wish to have bilateral meeting and use the bilateral meeting room should coordinate with the Organizing Committee in writing. The availability of the rooms will be using first-come-first-served basis.

IX.3. Prayer Room

Information about Prayer Rooms will be available at the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) Information Desk at the meeting venue (The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Mega Kuningan).

IX.4. Medical Services

The Medical Care Station will be open daily from 09.00 to 17.00 starting on 21 – 25 October 2013 at the Ritz-Carlton Hotel Mega Kuningan. The participants will be able to use the services of private clinics and ambulances close to the designated hotels. First Aid for the participants will be provided free of charge. For all medications and medical services provided by clinics, hospitals, pharmacies or other health care institutions, participants will have to pay directly to the service providers. Please take note that clinics may not be equipped for treatment of some serious and chronic diseases. Working hours and addresses of hospitals and clinics will be available at the the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers (ICHM) Information Desk at the meeting venue (The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Mega Kuningan). If you have any, please bring your insurance card.

IX.5. Cultural Dinner

The Ministry of Health of the Republic of Indonesia will host a cultural dinner on 22 October 2013 to welcomes the delegates. The dinner venue will be announced during the Meeting.

X. DRESS CODE

Participants are advised to wear business attire for all activities on 22 - 24 October 2013. As for the cultural dinner, the participants may wear formal attire or batik.

XI. GENERAL INFORMATION

XI.1. Jakarta

The Special Capital Territory of Jakarta (Indonesian: Daerah Khusus Ibu Kota Jakarta), well-known as Jakarta, is the capital and the largest city of Indonesia. Located on the northwest coast of Java, Jakarta is the country's economic, cultural and political center. With its population of 10,187,595 as of November 2011, it is the most populous city in Indonesia and in Southeast Asia, as well as the twelfth-largest city in the world.

Established in the fourth century, the city once was an important trading port for the Kingdom of Sunda. It was the de facto capital of the Dutch East Indies (when it was known as Batavia) and has continued as the capital of Indonesia since the country's independence was declared in 17 August 1945.

Jakarta offers a wide range of entertainment, from historic places such as Museum Fatahilah and several museums surrounding it, including Maritime Museum, Wayang/Puppet Museum and Fine Art and Ceramic Museum, to its vibrant nightlife and high fashion shopping centers. Jakarta is famous for its iconic landmarks namely National Monument (Monas) and Batavia Stadhuis in the old town districts, and is a home to various cuisines that represent regional specialties of Indonesia.

XI.2. Weather

All through the year, Jakarta's climate is tropical and humid almost year-round; as it is so close to the equator, average temperature is almost exactly the same in January to July at about 83.2° F (28.5° C). Variation throughout the day is minimal as well, with low temperatures around 76.8° F (24.9° C) and highs of

89,6 °F (32 °C). The official wet season of Jakarta reliably falls between October and February each year, and although the climate and temperatures remain hot, irregular downpours can be expected at any time, particularly during the winter monsoon weather.

XI.3. Time

Time zone of Jakarta is UTC/GMT +7.

XI.4. Tipping

Major hotel services are inclusive of 21% tax, 11% is the government tax and another 10% is service charge. Some restaurants will include 5-10% service charge to their bills. Although all taxis are metered, some drivers may not carry coins, so it is wise to round up your bill. If the taxi meter shows Rp17.750, for instance, you can pay Rp18.000 or more if you find the service is satisfactory. In general, tipping is not a mandatory practice in many hotels, restaurants, taxis and other utilities in Indonesia. However, if you are satisfied with the service you may give 5-10% of the total bill.

XI.5. Electricity and Water Supply

The supply voltage in Indonesia is 220-240 volts and two-pronged plugs. Check before using an appliance. Tap water is not drinkable. We advise the participants to consume bottled water which can be purchased at the hotel or any nearby convenient stores.

XI.6. Smoking

There is no general prohibition on smoking in public areas in Jakarta. Restaurants, bars and food courts are divided into smoking and nonsmoking zones. Inside shopping centers, theaters, museums and other cultural or educational institutions smoking is totally prohibited, though designated areas are usually provided for smokers.

XI.7. Useful Telephone Number

City emergency services:

Police: 110 Ambulance: 118

Fire: 113

Free local information desk (24h): 108

Lost and found baggage:

Soekarno Hatta Airport Terminal 2: (tel: +62 21 550 7096 / +62 21 550 6074)

<u>Dialing Indonesian numbers from outside Indonesia:</u>

Please dial telephone numbers as indicated: country code (+62), area code (21 or other), telephone number (7 or 8 digits)

Dialing Indonesian mobile phone numbers from your mobile phone during your visit to Indonesia:

Please dial telephone numbers as indicated: country code (+62), enter the Indonesian mobile phone number, excluding the "0" from the beginning of the number, which is a prefix for calling domestically.

<u>Dialing Indonesian phone numbers from your Indonesian mobile phone during your visit to Indonesia:</u>
Please dial telephone numbers as indicated: area code (021 or other), telephone number (7 or 8 digits).

Dialing international telephone numbers from your mobile phone during your visit to Indonesia:

Please use international standard procedure: dial "+", country code, area code, telephone number.

XI.8. Credit Cards

Major credit cards, such as Visa and mastercard are widely accepted at hotels, restaurants, shops, etc. However, some restaurants and small shops accept cash payments only.

XI.9. Currency and atms

The official currency of Indonesia is Rupiah (IDR/Rp). All payments on the territory of Indonesia must be donein Rupiah. Credit card payments will also be carried out in Rupiah.

Currency exchange points are located at Soekarno-Hatta International Airport, main hotels, banks, money changers throughout the city. Major currencies are accepted for exchange. Currency exchange rates vary depending on the policies of a bank. Banks usually take commission for money exchange and participants are advised to take it into consideration. When making a currency exchange, some banks also ask to provide a passport or other identity document.

It is also possible to use the atms located in banks, hotels, large shopping centers. Information about the location of atms will be available at the information desks.

Exchange rate of the Central Bank of Indonesia as of 30 September 2013 is USD 1 = Rp. 11.500,-

XI.10. Mobile Phones Information

Local phone services are reliable. Both GSM and CDMA mobile phone systems are in operation. Most modern cell phones can work in several settings that can use roaming services in different networks. Most of the gsmphones in use in Indonesia, supporting the protocols of GSM-900 and GSM-1800, or in networks GSM-850 and GSM-1900. Long distance calls within Indonesia may be made by direct dialing through International Direct Dial (IDD) in major cities or through operated assisted calls. Telex and Fax services are readily available in major hotels.

XI.11. Meeting Security

Access to the venue and to shuttle buses will be granted only to the participants with ID badges. All meeting participants' are requessted to visibly their ID badges at all time.

XI.12. Contact Person

If you have any further question or information please contact us at:

Dicky Budiman, MD, MScPH

Email: indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com

Mobile: +6281219937313

Annex 1 Draft Programme of Work

First Day: Tuesday, 22 October 2013

10:30 – 13:00 Opening Session

- Opening of the meeting by the Chairman of the Third Islamic Conference of Health Ministers
- Recitation of the Holy Quran
- Statement by the Chairman of the Third Islamic Conference of Health Ministers
- Statement by the Secretary General of the OIC
- Election of the Bureau
- Speech of the Chairman of the Fourth Islamic Conference of Health Ministers
- Adoption of the Agenda
- Adoption of the Programme Work
- Health Exposition/Exhibition
- Press Conference

13:00 - 14:30 Lunch Break

14:30 - 15:15 First working session

- Report of the Secretary General on Implementation of the OIC Ten-Year Programme of Action in the Health Sector and Implementation of the recommendations of the First, the Second and the Third Islamic Conferences of Health Ministers
- Report of the Fourth Meeting of the Steering Committee on Health

15:15 - 16:00 Second working session

- Draft Strategic Health Programme of Action of the OIC Member States for 2012 2022 (OIC-SHPA) and Implementation Plan for OIC-SHPA
- Statements by the Heads of delegation

16:00 - 16:30 Break

16:30 – 17:30 Third working session

<u>Panel Discussion I:</u> Fight against Tuberculosis <u>Moderator:</u> Minister of Health, Kazakhstan

Rapporteur: Stop TB

Speakers:

- · The Global Fund
- Stop TB partnership
- Republic of Indonesia
- Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

20:30 Official Dinner hosted by,...... in the honor of the participating delegations members

Second Day: Wednesday, 23 October 2013

09:00 - 10:00 Fourth working session

Panel Discussion II: Eradication of Malaria

Moderator: Minister of Health, Sudan

Rapporteur: Global Fund/Roll Back Malaria

Speakers:

- Rollback Malaria
- Turkey
- Morocco
- Yemen
- Mozambique

10:00 - 10:30 Break

10:30 - 11:30 Fifth working session

Panel III: Global Eradication of Polio:

Moderator: Minister of Health, Afghanistan

Rapporteur: GPEI

Speakers:

- WHO/GPEI
- IIFA
- UNICEF
- Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
- Pakistan
- IDB

11:30 - 12:30 Sixth Working Session

Panel IV: Ending Preventable Maternal and Child Death - Accelerating Progress

for 2015 and beyond

Moderator: Minister of Health, Indonesia

Rapporteur: USAID

Speakers:

- SESRIC
- UNICEF
- Indonesia
- Bangladesh
- Nigeria

14:00 - 15:00 Seventh Working Session

<u>Panel V</u>: <u>Self Reliance on supply and production of pharmaceuticals including vaccines:</u>

Moderator: Minister of Health, Malaysia

Rapporteur: Malaysia

Speakers:

- Manufacturer from Indonesia Bio Farma
- Manufacturer from Senegal Pasteur Institute
- Manufacturer Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Arabio
- GAVI
- UNICEF

15:00 – 16:00 Eighth working session

Panel VI: Nutrition and Stunting

Moderator: Minister of Health, Oman

Rapporteur: UNICEF

Speakers:

- UNICEF
- UNFPA
- Pakistan
- Niger
- Indonesia
- Yemen

16:00 - 16:30 Break

16:30 - 17:30 Ninth working session

Panel Discussion VII : Healthy Life Style and Non-Communicable Diseases Control

Moderator: Minister of Health, Turkey

Rapporteur: SESRIC

Speakers:

- SESRIC
- Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
- Indonesia
- Heartfile
- WHO

17:30 – 19:00 Tenth working session

Panel VIII: OIC Contribution to post 2015 MDG document

Moderator: Indonesia

Rapporteur : Indonesia/OIC Key Note Speakers:

- Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
- Somalia
- Indonesia

Speakers:

- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion I
- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion II
- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion III
- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion IV
- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion V
- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion VI
- Rapporteur of Panel Discussion VII

Drafting Group commences its work

Third Day: Thursday, 24 October 2013

09:00 - 11:30 Eleventh working session

Statements by the Heads of delegation

Drafting Group commences its work

11:30 - 12:00 Break

12:00 - 13:00 Twelfth working session

Statements by the Heads of delegation

13:00 - 14:30 Lunch Break

14:30 - 16:00 Closing session

- Date and venue of the 5th Session Islamic Conference of the Ministers of Health
- Adoption of the Conferences documents (Declaration, Resolution and the Conference report)
- Closing addresses

Annex 2





Participation Form

General Secretariat of the Organization of Islamic

Cooperation

P.O.Box 173, Jeddah 21411, Kingdom of Saudi

Arabia

Tel: +966-2-651-52-22 (ext.1708)

Fax: +966-2-651-22-88

Email: cabinet@oic-oci.org

Contact person: Dr Razley Mohd Nordin

Email: razley@oic-oci.org

Ministry of Health of the Republic of Indonesia

Center for International Cooperation

Tel.: + 6221 - 520 1590 ext.84714

Fax: + 6221 - 529 06802

Email: <u>indonesia.oicmeetings@gmail.com</u>
Contact person: Dicky Budiman MD, MScPH

Email:

Fourth Session of the Islamic Conference of Health Ministers 22-24 October 2013, Jakarta, Indonesia

Remarks: Please complete all sections and print clearly

☐ Mr (s)	□ Dr	□ Other :		
Full name :				
Date of birth :	Nationality:	Nationality :		
Country / Organization :				
Position:				
Tel:	Fax:			
E-mail :				
Passport No.*:	Place of issue:			
Date of issue:	Date of expire:			
Dietary requirement:	Require visa on	า arrival**:		
Category (Mark with an X) :	☐ Head of Delegation	□ Delegation member		

^{*}Please, enclose copy of the valid passport. Passport must be valid until April 2014

^{**} Visa on Arrival facilitation will be priorities for delegates with accordance to section VII.1 and the submission period for Visa on Arrival facilitation is before 8 October 2013.